







September 26, 2016



TO:  	  	All Potential Vendors
FROM: 	Rebekah O’Hara, RFP Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Service Now Web Platform Consulting
		 

The following CTS Answers to Vendors’ Preliminary Questions are issued as Amendment Number 1 to the Request for Proposal Number A17-RFP-019.

Questions and comments have been stated exactly as they were received. The answers may only explain or clarify some aspect that is already addressed in the RFP.  Some of the answers may also supplement or change what was previously stated in the RFP or in an exhibit.  

The following Questions and Answers are an amendment to the RFP/Contract documents. It is important that Vendors review all amendments and address any new issues/requirements in your Response.  

CTS amends the RFP as follows:


1. [bookmark: _Ref11225465]Vendor Questions and Official Answers 


1. QUESTION:  Who has received the last award for this contract? What is the annual spend amount for last contract?

ANSWER:  “There is no previous contract.”


2. QUESTION: Is it possible to receive the current Employee Pay Rate, Bill rate and Markup for the current contract?

ANSWER:  “There is no current contract.”


3. QUESTION: How many temps do you have currently?

ANSWER:  “The contract awarded will supply services to the WABOS (Washington BusinessHub) project within the e-gov division of WaTECH. Within this group, there are no temporary employees.” 


4. QUESTION: Can you please provide the approximate spend for each job class covered in last contract?

ANSWER:  “There is no previous contract.”


5. QUESTION: Can you please clarify if any level of partnership from below is ok to respond? http://www.servicenow.com/partners/become-a-partner.html I dont see the level of servicenow partnership that was mentioned in the RFP on their site:
              1. Confirmed by ServiceNow as a Global, Solutions-Master, Solutions-Preferred, or Solutions-Authorized partner or subcontracting with vendors that have these certifications.

ANSWER:  “Partner tier levels are found here: http://www.servicenow.com/partners/find-a-partner.html by sorting on Program Tier.  Questions about qualifications for each tier level should be directed to ServiceNow.”


6. QUESTION:  General: Can the State indicate the roles it expects to perform for the first SOW?
	
ANSWER:  “The State expects vendors to supply a recommended staffing model based on the vendor’s understanding of the scope of work.”


7. QUESTION: Section 4.3: If Vendor uses a Subcontractor, can the Subcontractor’s experience be utilized to meet any or all the qualifications in Sections 4.7, 5.1, and 5.2?
 
ANSWER:  “A subcontractor’s experience may be utilized to meet Vendor qualifications in cases where mandatory requirements in the RFP in sections 4.7, 5.1, and 5.2 are accompanied by language that permits doing so.  It is expected that the Vendor’s proposed delivery team, including any proposed subcontractors, fulfill the mandatory requirements. For example, if the Vendor is not a certified supplier as called for in section 5.1.4, the vendor can present a compliant offer to use subcontractors who have these certifications.  It is also assumed that the vendor will be able to supply its own successful references for projects of a similar size and scope as mentioned in the RFP in section 4.7, even if they were not built on the ServiceNow platform.”  






8. QUESTION: Section 5.1: Minimum Requirement 2: Please explain in which of the following scenarios the Minimum Requirement of ten (10) years of consulting experience and project management experience is met:
	a.	Vendor has 5 years of consulting and PM experience; Subcontractor has 5 years of consulting and PM experience (a total of 10 years)
	b.	Vendor has 5 years of consulting and PM experience; Subcontractor has 10 years of consulting and PM experience (subcontractor meets the min but vendor does not)
	c.	Vendor has 10 years of consulting and PM experience; Subcontractor has 5 years of consulting and PM experience (vendor meets the min but subcontractor does not)

ANSWER:  “As overseers of the project with sole responsibility for delivery, the Vendor should meet the mandatory requirement in Section 5.1.2 of 10 years consulting and PM experience.  Selected subcontractors may or may not meet the same requirement found in 5.1.2; however, the Vendor should propose subcontractors that are certified suppliers of the services as specified in 5.1.4.”  

9. QUESTION: Does the state of Washington already use ServiceNow? If so, what all applications are being used on the platform? 
   
    ANSWER:  “WaTech currently does not use the ServiceNow platform. At the time of this RFP, no other known applications are in use on the ServiceNow platform within the state.”   

10. QUESTION:  Is the State of Washington open to managing the project in an onshore-offshore model to save costs?  

ANSWER:  “Yes.”

11. QUESTION: Can we perform the development activity off-site to conserve costs? 

ANSWER:  “Yes.”

12. QUESTION:  Is there a need for the designed portal to interact with any other 3rd party tool? 

ANSWER:  “Not for the initial scope of work for this proof of concept.  If additional work is approved under the contract, there will be the need to interact with a yet to be determined third party payment management tool, as approved by the state Treasurer’s office.  There will also be the requirement the portal will need to integrate with an identity management/log-on service supplied by CTS called SAW/SEAP.” 

13. QUESTION: Do all the departments that need to be involved in the POC use ServiceNow? If so, is it a common instance?  

ANSWER:  “They do not currently use ServiceNow.”

14. QUESTION:  Does part of the POC solution expect an integration with a payment gateway? If yes, please provide payment gateway name to better understand the level of effort required.

ANSWER:  “Integration to a payment gateway is not within the initial scope of work.”

15. QUESTION:  Will the POC require that we support single sign-on for all the agencies involved? If yes, will there be single authenticating source or will each agency be using its own? If using its own please provide a list technologies and tools used e.g. SAML, Open ID, Multi-provider, MS Active Directory, Duo 2-factor, etc. 

ANSWER: “No, single sign-on is not a requirement for this work.  We are planning on a minimal SAML 2.0 integration in place for the Proof of Concept. There is no need to ensure 100% single-sign-on across all agencies at this point as we are not expecting production ready code. We will use SAW as identity source.”  

16. QUESTION:  What is the email attachment size limit for proposal submission?
ANSWER: Incoming file attachments cannot exceed 30 meg. With any electronic submission, best practice is to submit early enough to ensure any potential issues with submission have been worked through. 

17. QUESTION:  Is there a mechanism setup to acknowledge in a timely manner successful receipt of proposal attachments? If yes, what is it?
ANSWER:  Yes, responses will be acknowledged as received from the RFP Coordinator. 

18. QUESTION:  Will all team members need to be on-site every week or can the team work collaboratively with the State to establish an alternate on-site work schedule? The goal is to reduce travel expenses, making more funds available for implementation.
ANSWER:  “All team members do not need to be on-site every week. The Vendor can collaborate with the State to establish alternate on-site work schedules.”

19. QUESTION:  Does every team every team member need to be onsite Monday through Friday or can the state accommodate alternate work schedules?
ANSWER:  “No, all team-members do not need to be on site.  The state will accommodate alternate work schedules.”

20. QUESTION:  Can you provide more information on approval criteria for deliverables including timeframe? Is there a single person or committee authorized to give approval on all agencies or is approval from all agencies required separately? If a committee is in place for governance and approval in relation to the POC, how often do they meet and what is their timeframe for providing approvals?

ANSWER:  “Approval and Acceptance of Deliverables under the initial scope of work will be made by the Project Director with input to the Project Director supplied from the project’s Executive Steering Committee.  The Executive Steering Committee meets every 2-3 weeks and consists of its Executive Sponsor, the Washington State CIO, and Deputy Directors for each of the agencies named in mandate SB5718 within the RFP and their individual designees as well, typically agency CIOs.  The Project Director holds the role of product and business owner currently, so is authorized to accept the work on behalf of CTS and the project’s Executive Steering Committee. Deliverable acceptance timeframe for current work has ranged from 1-3 weeks under the current governance structure. The system and operational governance structure is expected to evolve to accommodate increased complexity of needs as the portal is operationalized.”


21. QUESTION:  Can we submit optional services that are not part of the pricing of the proposal for consideration? The goal here is to highlight some good to consider some additional services that we see as valuable to the success of the proposal.
ANSWER:  “Yes.”

22. QUESTION:  Is it permissible to utilize in-house, highly-experienced, off-shore development resources as a measure to significantly improve the overall value of this proof of concept (POC)?
ANSWER:  “Yes.”


23. QUESTION:  The RFP mentions one or more stub-databases will be made available to support this effort.   Is there additional information that can be provided as to the nature of these databases, their function, the type of integration expected, etc.?   Anything that would provide additional clarity would be helpful to establish context for the POC effort.

ANSWER:  “To simplify the proof of concept, the project determined to mimic the data architecture in use in LNI’s BEAR system, which was developed as a tool that aggregates data about businesses from agencies including Office of Secretary of State, Department of Revenue, other internal LNI systems, and the Employment Security Department.  BEAR was developed for the purpose of fraud investigations and is available to restricted, internal LNI staff. The system evolved to accommodate approximately 200 internal users at LNI and as part of the project’s preparation work, WaTech is working with LNI to create the POC database with the appropriate data architecture.”   


24. QUESTION:  With respect to the finished portal platform, does the State have a list of known system integration points required?  If so, may these be obtained this time to assist with context/clarity in scoping efforts?
ANSWER:  “As of publication of this amendment, the list of all known system integration points for the portal is not available. It is expected this list will be available first quarter of 2017.” 


25. QUESTION:  Have the processes that require unification within the ServiceNow platform been identified for the POC at this time?  If so, can the State please provide additional insight into the purpose of the process(es) identified, along with any unique capabilities that required to the extent that they are known to date?
ANSWER:  “Yes the current as-is processes have been identified and documented for the POC. The target process combines the disparate, unique agency requirements into a uniform business formation process that replicates, but de-duplicates information collection identified as legally required in mandatory ARDs (Agency Required Documents).  No unique Vendor capabilities are known or needed this time. ”


26. QUESTION:  Can the State provide more insight into the number and nature of business processes that must be modeled in the POC for this initial effort?

ANSWER:  “The POC will illustrate a single business formation process and significant exceptions to the process use case.”

27. QUESTION:  Have use-case scenarios been defined for these business processes, or will development be considered part of the POC creation effort?
ANSWER:  “Use-case scenarios have been identified and use-case development is not part of the POC creation effort.  The state is open to adding additional use-cases, if recommended by the Vendor during performance of the contract, however.”

28. QUESTION:  The RFP indicates that there are “25 screens of customer input” that must be accommodated by the POC which would indicate that a design specification has already been established for this effort.  Can this be shared with RFP respondents at this time?
ANSWER:  “A first draft of Axure wireframes that incorporate ARD (agency required documents) into a uniform workflow have been developed and incorporate all known requirements sufficient to achieve objectives of the Proof of Concept work.  The state is open to adding additional screens or removing screens or design changes, if recommended by the Vendor during performance of the contract, however.  These first-draft mock-ups can be found here: http://ne92z9.axshare.com/#p=landing_page_1  Note that they are first draft and subject to change. 

29. QUESTION:  What is WATECH's definition of "proof of concept" versus "prototype" (if any)?
ANSWER:  The project’s definition of “proof of concept” is an exploration of a recommended technology in order to verify its feasibility.  The project’s Executive Steering Committee approved the following objectives for the Proof of Concept, which map to the RFP’s requested deliverables:
· Verification of the architectural concept of using a codeless, BPM platform to build BizHub.  (ServiceNow is one such product.)
· Testing the resulting product with customers, including workflow, navigation, and look and feel.
· Producing a functional, but non-implemented prototype suitable for Executive & Legal Stakeholder input, including:
· Workflow/platform built
· Functional connection via a stub database (LNI’s BEAR)
· Front-end look/feel narrowed with a theme that shows off product

The project considers a prototype would require additional development work and be the implementable next-step if the proof of concept work is promising.  


30. QUESTION:  Please clarify the contract negotiation timeframe expectation: Section 2 (schedule) shows ~ week and 7.10 states within 1 day.
ANSWER:  The contract must be completed and signed by October 19th, 2016. 


31. QUESTION:  Please clarify the contract execution timeframe expectation: Section 3.13 states within 3 days and 7.10 states within 5 days.
ANSWER: The contract must be completed and signed by October 19th, 2016.

32. QUESTION:  Section 1.3 lists (3) "3. Connection to one or more stub data bases that mimic existing data architecture for UBI agencies." as a scope element, however, this does not appear in section 5.4 under the deliverables. Assuming that "stub" databases means "mock" or "non-production", what platform are these databases hosted on?
ANSWER: “ServiceNow.” 


33. QUESTION:  For the one or more stub databases, will these be internal or external to the WaTech network? Or will there be both internal and external databases?
ANSWER: “Internal to WaTech network.” 

34. QUESTION:  How many specific stub datasources are required for integration?
ANSWER:  “We are verifying the specific number, but the state currently believes only one.”

35. QUESTION:  Is there a preferred integration method for this effort - e.g. Web Services (REST, SOAP, etc.)? Import/Export of flat files? JDBC?
ANSWER:  “REST APIs.” 


36. QUESTION:  Will these integrations require bidirectional or unidirectional communication? 

ANSWER:  “Bi-directional.”

37. QUESTION:  What process(es) will each integration support?

ANSWER: “The same process.” 

38. QUESTION:  Will the integrations be real time or scheduled?
ANSWER:  “Yes, both.”


39. QUESTION:  Will we have access to external system SMEs for each integration?
ANSWER:  “Yes, as appropriate.  LNI has assigned a SME resource to the project and is helping to create the stub database.”


40. QUESTION:  Will imports of existing/historical large data sets from source systems need to occur prior to turning on the integration(s) from the source to ServiceNow?
ANSWER: “No.  We will be using test data.”  


41. QUESTION:  Is there a dev/test instance to test the integration(s) for the external system(s)? Will we be provided access?
ANSWER:  “Yes, there will be a dev/test instance to test the integration and the awarded vendor will be provided access.” 


42. QUESTION:  Will to be "to be" workflows be provided to us to assist with prototype build or will we need to create them as part of design?
ANSWER: “We will supply these.” 


43. QUESTION:  Will all the work to fulfill the request be completed in ServiceNow or will there need to be orchestrations with other systems throughout the workflow?

ANSWER:  “All work will be completed in ServiceNow.”


44. QUESTION:  "Build and test of workflow(s) on ServiceNow Helsinki that accommodates approximately 25 screens of customer input for a business formation process that matches a target persona of a Construction Contractor in the process of opening a business".  Is the term "screen" intended to be synonymous with "form"?  Can you provide a high level description of these that will help us determine level of complexity? 

ANSWER:  “The term screen is generally synonymous with the term form.  A first draft of Axure wireframes that incorporate ARD (agency required documents) into a uniform workflow have been developed and incorporate all known requirements sufficient to achieve objectives of the Proof of Concept work.  The state is open to adding additional forms or removing forms or design changes of forms, if recommended by the Vendor during performance of the contract, however.  These first-draft mock-ups can be found here: http://ne92z9.axshare.com/#p=landing_page_1  Be aware that these are first draft and subject to change. 


45. QUESTION:  Is there an expectation that payment of services will need to be handled in ServiceNow?

ANSWER:  “No. There is the expectation that the portal will need to be able to demonstrate acceptance of payment for services when a functional prototype is developed, however.”  

46. QUESTION:  Will Knowledge Management be factored in to the POC?

      ANSWER:  “No.” 

47. QUESTION:  Are there current knowledge articles that exist for the Construction Contractor business formation process? FAQs?

ANSWER:  “No.  Not applicable at this time.”

48. QUESTION:  If so, is there an expectation that these knowledge articles will need to be imported and made available via the portal to the users?

ANSWER:  “No.  Not applicable at this time.”

49. QUESTION:  Does WATECH have state accessibility requirements that must be complied with for the portal?
ANSWER:  “Yes.  Please see OCIO policy 188:  https://ocio.wa.gov/policies/policy-188-accessibility.” 

50. QUESTION:  Will we need to accommodate unauthenticated access as part of this solution? Will we need to accommodate a saved, draft requests?
ANSWER:  “Yes, unauthenticated access will need to be accommodated.  Saved/draft requests are part of the desired workflow.”


51. QUESTION:  Will the new portal ultimately be the new web site or will it be linked to from the existing web site? If linked, will it need to be embedded or separate?

ANSWER:  “No requirements have yet been developed for how the new portal will interact with existing or future assets.  The state is open to Vendor recommendations during the course of work.” 


52. QUESTION:  1. ServcieNow. What modules / processes are you currently live with in ServiceNow?

ANSWER:  “None.”  

53. QUESTION:  2. Features and Functionality. Have you already identified a variety of features and functionality that need to be integrated into this experience or will we be working together to develop the overall architecture and features and functionality to meet the objectives of the target audience?

ANSWER: “The use-case selected for business formation is the primary user need expressed in 100s of customer interviews. Certain legal constraints are currently framed in the requirements by the decision to use ARD’s (agency required documents) to guide development of a uniform workflow. Features and functionality that address customer needs can be determined as a collaboration between Vendor and the state.”   
	

54. QUESTION:  3. Screens. You have identified 25 screens as part of the overall scope, do you know what these screens are or is this just a baseline for applying a scope to the project?

ANSWER:  “We have done wireframes in Axure that reflect customer input requirements.  The number of 25 screens (or forms) was established to help guide vendors in determining effort, rather than reflect a definitive number as a requirement. The requirement is that the business formation process for the proof of concept be completed for the target user. ”  

55. QUESTION:  4. Target Audience. Who is the Primary, Secondary and Tertiary target audience for this portal?

ANSWER:  “The primary audience for this use-case are small businesses in the process of formation.  The wider audience for the portal are small business owners who are only thinking about starting a business or who have been in business less than two years and need help becoming acclimatized to the state.” 


56. QUESTION:  5. User Testing Have you conducted any User Testing of the existing services to understand key pain points from the users?

ANSWER:  “Yes.  A primary focus of the project is to stay engaged with customers and to collect their feedback and opinions as we develop products.  Customer needs analysis has been done and is available for Vendor review: 
https://ociowa.atlassian.net/wiki/display/BO/111+Customer+Research+Findings  


57. QUESTION:  6. Functional Requirements Document Do you have a Business Requirements Document or a Functionality Specifications Document or is this something that Cask would create? 

ANSWER:  “We have not created a functional requirements document and have only documented business requirements minimally via a set of aspirational design goals. We expect to collaborate with the Vendor for determining need for deliverables of this type and when they are needed.”  

58. QUESTION:  CURRENT STATE1. Service Catalog. What is the current state of your Catalog? Do you have data points for Requests, Incidents, Purchases and Approvals? How many items do you have?

ANSWER:  “We do not have a current Service Catalog.” 



59. QUESTION:  2. Knowledge Management. What is the current state of Knowledge? How many articles do you have and are they categorized with an associated meta? What is the status of the knowledge management process and maturity?
ANSWER:  “Knowledge management for small businesses is distributed across 27 state agencies via a group called the Small Business Liaison team, who reviews and writes new content twice a year.  The Small Business Liaison team is coordinated by the agency ORIA, one of the agencies with a mandate to help building the business portal that has membership on the Executive Steering Committee for this project.  Their primary product is the Small Business Guide, which is currently hosted on both ORIA.WA.GOV and Business.wa.gov.  This knowledge is currently managed by distributing all content in a spreadsheet and then is added to a Drupal base by a web developer.  Business.wa.gov publishes this content via an API.” 



60. QUESTION:  3. Service Requests. Are all Service Requests in ServiceNow or do you have multiple catalogs in other areas such as SharePoint, etc.?

ANSWER: “No service requests are currently in ServiceNow within WaTech.  Other products are used throughout the agency, including SalesForce, Sharepoint, and Easy Vista.  We do not require any integration with these other products for the proof of concept.”   


61. QUESTION:  4. Existing Processes. Are there any existing process frameworks (like ITIL) and or software frameworks (Agile) that are currently being practiced, and if so, to what degree?


ANSWER:  “Existing software development framework on the project in use is Agile. It is a requirement for Vendors that they demonstrate they are familiar with and comfortable with software product delivery in this framework.  All e-gov team-members within WaTech are certified as scrum-masters and product owners in Agile delivery.” 


62. QUESTION:  5. Organization. Do you consider yourself a consensus-driven or an individually-driven decision-making organization?

ANSWER:  “Individuals are empowered to make decisions within the scope of each role they hold.”  


63. QUESTION:  6. Level of Expertise. What expertise do you bring to the table in terms of process engineering, design proficiency, and technology implementation? Do they have these skillsets in house? 

ANSWER:  “e-gov engineering resources who will collaborate with the selected Vendor are classified as Solutions Architects. One has experience implementing ITIL ServiceNow solutions, but they do not have experience in implementing custom applications in ServiceNow or other BPM platforms.” 


64. QUESTION:  7. Past Implementations. Have there been any past implementations surrounding similar initiatives? Were they successful? If so, or if not, why?

ANSWER:  “This is WaTech’s first attempt to use a BPM platform to build a cross-functional business portal.” 

65. QUESTION:  8. Expectations What are your expectations regarding on-site or telecommuting preferences?

ANSWER:  “The state expects to collaborate with the vendor to develop a mutually agreeable schedule for work that does not require all team members to be present onsite each day.” 


66. QUESTION:  9. Additional Requirrements. Besides the requirements listed, are there any required clearances, accreditations, and certifications?

ANSWER:  “No.” 



67. QUESTION:  BRANDING1. Do you have Brand Guidelines and/or Style Guides?

ANSWER:  “Yes.” 



68. QUESTION:  2. Does this require a new brand analysis and creation or are we leveraging your existing identity?

ANSWER:  “No new brand analysis is needed.  Selected Vendor will leverage existing identity.”



69. QUESTION:  MOBILE1. Is Mobile important to your users?

ANSWER:  “Yes.”


70. QUESTION:  2. Will the Proof of Concept include optimization across mobile?

ANSWER:  “Yes.”


71. QUESTION:  ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGE MANAGEMENT1. Do you have plans for Organizational Change Management to help ensure your target audience understands the overall strategy and benefits of this new user experience?

ANSWER:  “Yes.” 



72. QUESTION:  2. Do you have any other third party companies involved to execute Incident Management, Knowledge Management, Training, OCM, etc.?


ANSWER:  “There are other third party companies contracted at WaTech to supply all these services, but they are not engaged on this project.”


73. QUESTION:  3. What are you plans for training, including end users, fulfiller groups, etc.? Who is developing the training materials and/or delivering?

ANSWER:  “There are no plans to train end-user customers or fulfillers on this Proof of Concept work.  We believe this training will be needed during the next phase of project delivery—prototyping, however.  Plans aren’t established yet for these deliverables.”  



74. QUESTION:  PLATFORM:1. Do you want to leverage any of the out of box functionality for Helsinki, including Knowledge Base, Search, etc. or do you anticipate custom design and build of key components.

ANSWER:  “Yes.  In particular, service portal and service control in Github.”


75. QUESTION:  RESOURCES / APPROVALS:1. Who will be responsible for testing in the environment? Will Cask be responsible for System Testing and the State of Washington for Final UAT?

ANSWER:  “Testing will be a collaborative effort.  The project maintains a continuous integration build and code is tested as it is checked in daily to GitHub/Circle CI environment. The state will collaborate with the Vendor on final UAT, which will likely simply consist of automated testing accompanied by some functional, manual verification by product owner and significant stakeholders.” 


76. QUESTION:  2. What is your expected level of QA?

ANSWER:  “Project has an external QA supplier, who supplies agile-specific QA reviews to the Project’s Executive Steering Committee and to the Office of the Chief Information Officer.  A sample report can be found here: http://waocio.force.com/ProjectDetail?id=a06U000000PDR5WIAX to understand the measures taken and monitored.” 


77. QUESTION:  3. Are User Stories inside ServiceNow appropriate documentation?

ANSWER:  “No.  The team uses Jira and Confluence to collaborate and track user stories and tasks within the backlog and development cycles.”


78. QUESTION:  4. How will you measure the results of testing?

ANSWER:  “For functional testing, does the product work as intended and does it avoid breaking the build.  For verification and product testing with businesses, do they think they will like the product and use the product as designed?  Would they recommend it to others?”


79. QUESTION:  CRITERIA FOR SUCCESS1. What are the criteria for success of this project?

ANSWER:  “The success criteria is to meet the project objectives as follows:

· Verification of the architectural concept of using a codeless, BPM platform to build BizHub.  (ServiceNow is one such product.)
· Testing the resulting product with customers, including workflow, navigation, and look and feel.
· Producing a functional, but non-implemented prototype suitable for Executive & Legal Stakeholder input, including:
· Workflow/platform built
· Functional connection via a stub database (LNI’s BEAR)
· Front-end look/feel narrowed with a theme that shows off product”


80. QUESTION:  2. Is this being used for User Testing and/or Focus Groups? What is the intent of the prototype?

ANSWER:  “Yes, it will be used to show the product to customers, including testing and focus groups.”

81. QUESTION:  3. Are there key milestones you are trying to meet with the expected completion date?

ANSWER:  “The Proof of Concept is being performed to demonstrate feasibility in support of a Decision Package request for funding to continue building the cross-functional portal called for by the SB5718 mandate.”
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